Original Message -----

From: Shelley Cook

To: 'Sharon Shepherd'

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 3:58 PM

Subject: Request for Sponsorship - Council Contingency Fund

Good afternoon Mayor Shepherd,

Please find attached a brief outline on the proposed event featuring Dr. Craig Jones. | have also
attached his CV again for you information. In review of the proposal, please note that the
remainder of the budget (beyond the request to Mayor and City Council) will be covered
through John Howard Society. The panel component was included as a means to bring a local
perspective to the discussion that will be framed by Dr. Jones's presentation. Apart from
Christene Walsh, | have not confirmed the other panel members and those groups listed are just
potential suggestions. With this being said, | think we could easily pull together members for a
panel and believe the groups | identified in the brief proposal would be important to include in
some way. Keep in mind that we are absolutely open to suggestions here and really just wanted
to bring the discussion back home through the use of a panel of community experts. Also, | have
confirmed the moderator.

Obviously timing is of the essence. | have the room at the Capri booked and it will hold about
100 (but may end up with a slightly larger space that can accommodate more if need be). To
ensure proper advertising/notification regarding event, it will be essential to get information out
as soon as possible. To that end, whatever can be done to bring this issue forward as soon as is
possible for a decision would be best. | do apologize again for the tight timeframes.

Thank you again for your assistance here. Please advise when | might expect to hear back
regarding the outcome of this request.

Shelley Cook, BA, MA

Executive Director

John Howard Society of the Central and South Okanagan
211-1433 St. Paul Street

Kelowna, B.C.

V1Y 2E4

Phone (250) 763-1331

Fax (250) 763-1483

Email: jhscso@uniserve.com

The information in this email is confidential, and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Any review, distribution, copying, printing or other use of this email by persons or entities other than the
addressee is prohibited without the sender’s consent. If you have received this communication in error, John
Howard Society asks that you please notify the sender by replying to the message and delete it from your
computer,
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Request to Council ~ Event Sponsorship

Event Concept:

Dr. Craig Jones (CV attached), criminologist/researcher and Executive Director of John Howard Society of
Canada, will be in British Columbia the first week of February 2008. John Howard Society locally has
arranged for Dr. Jones to come to Kelowna to present to our community on the topic of ‘Crime Prevention
& Creating Safer Communities’. The discussion will focus on the importance of collaboration and the use
innovative approaches in addressing the changing needs of communities. The event would also include a
small panel of community experts (i.e.: RCMP Rep., Drug Policy Coordinator, Mayor/Council Rep., Health
Rep.) to bring a local flavor to the ‘Question and Answer’ portion of event. The event will be free to attend.

Date: February 8", 2008 from 1:30 — 4 pm
Location: Coast Capri Hotel ~ Vineyard Room (100 person capacity)

Outline: 1:30 - 2 pm — networking
2 -3 pm — presentation (Dr. Jones)
3 — 4 pm - Questions and Answers (Dr. Jones and panel)

Moderator: J.A. Richardson (Member ~ National Parole Board of Canada - retired / Board Member)

Target Audience: Kelowna Mayor/City Council take a lead in hosting event targeting local politicians,
RCMP, business, Health, media and the broader community.

BUDGET: Amount
Items Description Cost Requested
Venue Costs
Coast Capri Hotel (event room — includes GST) ' $165.00 $165.00
Audio-visual Equipment ‘ $250.00 $250.00
Refreshments $500.00 $500.00

Travel Costs

Plane Ticket {Kingston — Kelowna roundtrip) $840.00 $420.00
Local transportation/travel $100.00 0
Hotel Room (1 night accommodation) $150.00 0
Meals (2 breakfast, 1 lunch, 1 dinner) $75.00 0
Incidental Costs (2 days) $22.00 0
Other

Printing / Coping (pamphlets, tickets, etc.) $150.00 0
Advertising $200.00 $100.00
Assorted (long distance) $25.00 0

TOTAL: $2,477.00 $1,435.00
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Curriculum Vitae
Craig ML.F. Jones, Ph.D.

# Currently:
Executive Director, The John Howard Society of Canada i
809 Blackburn Mews, Kingston, Ontario, K7P 2N6
email: cjones@johnhoward.ca
Tel: 613.384.6272 | Fax: 613.384.1847 | http://www.johnhoward.ca/
> Education:

Ph.D., Political Studies, Queen’s University, Kingston, Ontario (1997)
MA, Political Studies, Queen’s University, Kingston, Ontario (1987)
BA, (Double Honors), Political Science and History, University of Winnipeg (1986)

» Research & Policy Analysis:

October 2003-July 2006: Centre for Studies in Primeary Care (Queen’s School of Medicine)

Coordinator and Researcher for The Network for Studies in Primary Care at Queen’s University
in Kingston, http://www.queensu.ca/fmed/nspeweb/index.htm

*  Researcher on Practice-based Research Networks (PBRNs) in Primary Health Care;

= Publications on PBRNs in Canada, primary care service delivery models, cannabis
regulation and mental health;

*  Presenter on PBRNSs, primary care reform and cannabis regulation;

=  Organized three conferences on primary care and practice based research networks, two
regional, one national,

Jan 2001-March 2003: Centre for Health Services & Policy Research (Queen’s School of Medicine)

*  Research Associate/Adjunct Professor (School of Community Health & Epidemiology)
and consultant on grant-funded research on health services and policy;

*  Researcher/writer for “Priority-Setting in Ontario’s Fospitals,” a study of decision
making and priority setting for resource allocation. Submitted to The Change Foundation
and available at http://www.changefoundation.com/

»  Editor for the “Proceedings of the Health Policy Research Nexus” on research transfer
and uptake of evidence-based research, completed for Health Canada;

= Research analyst on Ontario’s Registered Health Professions Act;

®  Research coordinator for the Integration Committee of the Southeastern Ontario Mental
Health Implementation Task Force services policy and program delivery.

» Teaching Experience: Teaching Areas (Politics, Political Economy, Ethics, Sociology, Philosophy)

Sept-Dec 2000
Instructor: Department of Philosophy, Queen’s University, Kingston, Ontario
Teachings Areas: Distributive Justice, Epistemology, Political Theory, Ethics

Sept 1999-Dec 2000
Professor: Law & Security Administration (Police Foundations)
St. Lawrence College in Kingston, Ontario

Contact: 809 Blackburn Mews, Kingston, Ontario, K7P 2N6 | cjones@johnhoward.ca | Tel: 613.384.6272
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Curriculum Development Areas: Political Studies, Sociology of Deviance, Ethics

Sept 1998-June 1999

Professor: Law & Security Administration, Loyalist College, Belleville, Ontario
Curriculum Development Areas: Political Studies, Sociology of Deviance, EthicsSept 1997-Sept 1998
Instructor: Department of Political Studies, Queen’s University, Kingston
Curriculum Development: International Relations, Canadian Politics, Political Economy
Research Coordinator: The Freedom of Information Project =
The School of Policy Studies, Queen’s University, Kingston, Ontario
(http://faculty . maxwell.syr.edu/asroberts/foi/)

September 1993-April 1996
Instructor: Canadian & International Politics, International Political Economy

Department of Political & Economic Science, Royal Military College, Kingston, Ontario

¥» Completed, Ongoing Research & Commissioned Reports:

Research Coordinator/Writer: 4 Handbook for Connmunity Development for Persons with
Disabilities (Health Canada and Canadian International Development Agency, 2003)

Researcher: Decision-Making for Priority Setting in Ontario's Hospitals, Prepared for The
Change Foundation and available online at
(http://cachat03.oha.com/852565E9004F6331/0/1749D037304A12C785256 C3F00654E9F?0pen)
Queen’s Centre for Health Services & Policy Research

Rescarcher: Review of the Regulated Health Professions Act, 2001, Queen’s Centre for Health
Services & Policy Research

Editor: NeXus: Health Policy Research Conference Proceedings, 2001 (Prepared for Health
Canada) Queen’s Centre for Health Services & Policy Research

Researcher: Toward An Integrated Delivery System: From Values and Vision to Services &
Results: Background & Technical Report to the Integration Committee of the Southeastern
Ontario Mental Health Implementation Task Force, July 2002, full report at

hitp://www. mentalhealthontario.ca/

Researcher/Writer/Coordinator: The Freedom of Information Project, 1997-98

Queen’s Scheol of Policy Studies, Queen’s University — the first comprehensive analytical review
of government compliance with its own freedom of information legislation,

http://www law utas.edu.au/foi/bookmarks/FOI_index.html#Canada

Researcher/Coordinator: The Ice Storm: A Case Study in Response, 1998-99
Department of Political Studies, Queen’s University:
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/North_American_ice_storm_of 1998

Author (In progress): Democracy, Power & Cannabis: Pathologies of Prohibition in Canada

» Special and Poster Presentations

Loyalist College: “On The Nature of Violence Against Women and its Social Consequences”
(Special presentation to the annual Crimestopper’s Conference for Quinte & Prince Edward
County, June 2000)

Contact: 809 Blackburn Mews, Kingston, Ontario, K7P 2N6 | cjones@johnhoward.ca | Tel: 613.384.6272
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Epistemology Group: “Thinking the Unthought: Implications of Regime Change in Cannabis
Control” (Presentation to the Epistemology Group of the Centre for Health Services & Policy
_Rescarch, January 24, 2003).

Youth Strategies for Health Advocacy, “Special Presentation on Getting The Message Across:
Knowing the Values and Mustering the Best Arguments.” School of Community Health and
Epidemiology, (March 2002)

“Three Things Family Physicians Should Know About Their Patients’ Cannabis Use"” Presentation
to Grand Rounds to the Department of Family Medicine, University of Ottawa (January 2006)

“Blissful Ignorance: Family Physicians® Knowledge of their Patients’ Cannabis Use and Whether
It Matters,” Poster presentation to the North American Primary Care Research Group

meetings in Quebec City (November 2003).

¥ Publications, Reviews & Commissioned Reports

Jones C., Review of Richard V. Ericson and Kevin D. Haggerty, Policing the Risk Society
(Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 1997) in Queen 's Law Journal (1997).

Jones, C, “Much ado about marijuana,” Canadian Medical Association Journal, September 4,
2001; 165 (5). http:/Avww.cmaj.ca/cgi/content/full/165/5/523-

b?maxtoshow=&HITS=10&hits=10& RESULTFORMAT=1&authorl =Jones+Cd&title=Much-+ado
&andorexacttitle=and&andorexacttitleabs=and&andorexactfulltext=and&searchid=1 &FIRSTIND
EX=0&sortspec=relevance&resourcetype=HWCIT,HWELTR

Jones, C., Ketestzes, C., Macdonald, K., “Decision-Making for Priority Setting in Ontario’s
Hospitals,” Healthcare Management Forum (forthcoming)

Jones C, Priority Decision Making in Ontario’s Hospitals,” online at
http://www.changefoundation.com/tcf/tcfbul.nsf/(S001)/1749D037304A 12C785256C3F00654E9
F

Jones C., Editor, Special Edition of Canadian Public Policy on Mental Health Reform, online at
http://economics.ca/cpp/en/specialissue.php (August 2005)

Jones C., “Supporting the Families of the Mentally 111,” Canadian Public Policy (August 2005),
online at http://economics.ca/cgi/jab?journal=cpp&view=v3 1s1/CPPv31s1p041.pdf

Jones C., “Cannabis as an Alternative Medicine” Queen s Health Sciences Journal 8:1 (Fall
2006), pp. 29-33.

Jones C., “The Case for Practice-Based Research Networks in Canada” Canadian Family
Plysician (September 2006); http:/Awww.cfpc.ca/cfp/2006/Sep/vol52-sep-editorial.asp

Jones C., Godwin M. Repert to the Cenire for Studies in Primary Care on the Inaugural Annnal
Research Conference of the Network for Studies in Primary Care (January 2005)

Jones C., Birtwhistle R. Report to the Centre for Studies in Primary Care on the Second Annual
Research Conference of the Network for Studies in Primary Care (February 2006)

Jones C., Considerations on the Governance of a Canada-wide Practice-based Research Nenvork
Jor Primary Care; A Literature Review with Recommendations (Kingston: March 31, 2006;
prepared for the CIHR funded Workshop: Building a National Research Network for Family
Medicine — A CIHR-IHSPR Research Community Development Workshop Toward a National
Laboratory for Primary Care Research)

Contact: 809 Blackburn Mews, Kingston, Ontario, K7P 2N6 | cjones@johnhoward.ca | Tel: 613.384.6272
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Jones C. An Environmenial Scan of Practice-based Research Networks in Canada as of May 2006
(May 2006: prepared for the Public Health Agency of Canada)

Jones C. “Report to the CIHR-IHSPR on the Workshop: Building a National Research Network
for Primary Care Research — Toward a National Practice-based Research Network; A Workshop

and Research Community Building Exercise™ (June 2006)

Jones C. “When the law is an ass: A century of Drug prohibition in Canada,”
Humanist Perspectives, (Spring 2008)

» Community Service & Volunteer Activity

1987-Present: Board Member, The Kingston Jazz Society

2001-Present: Music Committee, Open Voices Community Choir
2007-Present: Board Member: National Association Active in Criminal Justice
2007-Present: Advisory Committee, Literacy and the Police

2007-Present: National Working Group on Crime Prevention

> References
Dr. Walter Rosser
Professor & Head, Department of Family Medicine
Queen’s University
rosserw(@post.queensu.ca or 613.533.9300 x 73959

Dr. Sam Shortt

Director, Centre for Studies in Health Services and Policy Research
Queen’'s University

seds@post.queensu.ca or 613.533.6000 x 77665

Dr. Marshall Goedwin

Director, Primary Health Care Research Unit
Memorial University of Newfoundland
godwinm@mun.ca or 709.777.8373

Dr. Charles Pentland

Director, Queen’s Centre for Studies in International Relations
Queen’s University

ccp@post.queensu.ca or 613.533.6000 x 32382

Last Updated: January 4, 2008

Contact: 809 Blackburn Mews, Kingston, Ontario, K7P 2N6 | cjones@johnhoward.ca | Tel: 613.384.6272



